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To,

Dy Conservator of Forests

Solan, Forest Division, Solan
Himachal Pradesh
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Sub:Diversion of 4.7 ha of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the construction of Kiari to Khinna roadKms
0/0 to 7/820, within the jurisdiction of Solan Forest Division District Solan H.P.

Ref:NO.1864/CC HP Forest Department dated 03/7/2023

Sir,

of Forest Division Solan is as follow:

With Reference to the letter under reference above, the reply of observation raised by Dy Conservator

SN

OBSERVATION: =

REPLY: g™

1

Sr. No 2 Observation has not been attended as
required by IRO furnish the same so that state
government send the recommendation of the
standing Committee of National Board of Wildlife
accordingly. ’

Distance certificate fromDy.Conservator
of Forests Wildlife Division, Shimla has
been attached and uploaded along with
necessary documents.

Sr. No 3 :-Document regarding complete
administrative approval issued by competent
authority may be provided.

Observation attended and required
document has been attached and
uploaded

Sr. No 4 :-Other Alternative alignments have not
been explored, if not, certificate may be provided.

Observation attended

Sr. No 5 :-The name of concerned villages has not
been entered/ marked in the KML file

Observation attended.

Sr. No 7 :-Length and Width of broken area and un-
broken area has not been mentioned in the proposal

Observation attended, Undertaking in
this regard has been attached and
uploaded.

Sr. No 8&9:- Certificate of muck disposal plan of
other sites as mentioned by GOI

Dumping site has been explored in non-
forest area and required document along
with muck disposal plan has attached and
uploaded

Sr. No.12:- The reclamation plan of muck disposal
sites need to be provided

As dumping site has been explored in
non-forest area, the need of reclamation
plan no further required

Enclos: As above

—_—

Exeé‘:‘iﬁ%ﬁzr

HPPWD, Division So}m/



